

Bicycle Advisory Board

May 15, 2018

Meeting Minutes: Meeting called to order at 6:00 PM

Attendance:

Board Members Present: Ryan Patterson - Chair, Melissa Mohr, Rhonda Young, Garry Kehr
Board Members Absent: Theo Propst
No Quorum.
Staff Present: Brandon Blankenagel, Louis Meuler, Omar Akkari
Visitors: Charlie Greenwood, Jerry Compton (WSDOT)

Public Comment Period:

1) Ryan noted that Summer Parkways is coming up. We need 50 volunteers!

Board Briefing Session:

- 1) Approve March 20, 2018 Meeting Minutes; April 17 (field trip no minutes). (No quorum).
- 2) Liaison Reports
 - a. Ryan Patterson attended the CTAB Committee.
 - There was a discussion about 2019 projects in the 6-Year Plan.
 - If there are any non-arterial streets that you notice are in bad shape, please note the parameters and submit the information to the City for assessment. A project that was added was Aubrey White Parkway. The next meeting is in April.
 - b. Brandon noted that they had a good discussion about bike share at the Bike Summit.
 - We are close to a signed contract with Toole Design Group.
 - We have asked them to provide a framework for guiding the City into a bike share program policies, staffing and infrastructure.
 - We are asking for an early deliverable for a limited pilot this fall. This would be a dockless system. Options for other systems would be open later.
 - c. Ryan asked about bike parking is there guidance for getting a bike rack outside her sister's business on Ash. Bike parking will continue in future agendas for discussion.

Workshops

1) Cincinnati Greenway Follow-up Discussion - Brandon

- a. The Board toured the site last month and it was determined that certain bicycle road elements warrant a recommendation from this group.
- b. Brandon walked the Board through the presentation he gave at the Bike Summit, including photos of the corridor.
- c. Discussion included Rapid Flash Beacons, speed humps, cut-throughs, curb extensions, bike lanes, sharrow, advisory bike lanes, greenways, and wayfinding.

1

Note: Minutes are summarized by staff. An audiotape of the meeting is on file – Bicycle Advisory Board, City of Spokane

- d. Advisory Bike Lanes were recommended by the GU student group. Purpose is that you are giving the bike a real defined space in the roadway rather than sharing with vehicles.
- e. The BAB is an advisory board to the Mayor and can make a recommendation regarding advisory bike lanes and other innovative bike treatments on Cincinnati.

Questions asked and answered.

2) Bike Summit Follow-up - Rhonda Young

- a. 36 feedback forms were filled-out.
- b. Discussion about the speakers. Both were good.

3) Bike Friendly Business Update - Garry Kehr

- a. Garry provided an update.
- b. He has acquired a countywide CTR participation spreadsheet and contacts.
- c. Would like to propose a goal of signing-up at least five bicycle friendly businesses this year.
- d. Criteria includes security for bicycles/showers/incentives/ etc.

4) Crestline and Maxwell Bike Lanes Follow-up

- a. Louis indicated that these have just been installed; On Crestline North to Illinois.
- b. BAB should plan to do a Crestline ride there this summer.

Questions asked and answered.

2018 Work Plan: This is a living document that is never static.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:19 PM Next BAB meeting is scheduled for June 19th.

Note: Minutes are summarized by staff. An audiotape of the meeting is on file – Bicycle Advisory Board, City of Spokane